Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on June 27, 2024 at 1:00 p.m.

From: Ectory R. Lawless 24-00026
To: TPUC DocketRoom

Subject: FW: 24-00026 Stratus Networks, Inc.

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 3:55:28 PM

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:00 PM

To: tevans@stratusnet.com; Donahue, Michael P. <mpd@commlawgroup.com>
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless <Ectory.R.lawless@tn.gov>

Subject: 24-00026 Stratus Networks, Inc.

Mr. Evans and Mr. Donahue,

In regard to the application filed for Stratus Networks, Inc. for CLEC authority in Tennessee, please
provide the following information:

1. Exhibit C contained a Tennessee Secretary of State Certificate of Authorization from 2006 in
the name of Access2Go from 2006. Provide a current Certificate of Authorization from the
Tennessee Secretary of State in the correct company name. This can be obtained from the
website www.tn.gov/sos ;

2. The bond provided in Exhibit G was not signed or acknowledged and notarized by West Bend
Mutual Insurance Company. Provide a complete bond with signatures and acknowledgments
for both the principal and surety;

3. Provide a signed, dated and notarized Certificate of Service and Notice of Filing sent to the
incumbent telephone providers in the list attached as Exhibit K to the application;

4. Provide cash flow statements for 2021 — 2023 for the company’s operations. These can be
filed confidentially.

Once these items are received, the application of Stratus Networks, Inc. will continue to be
processed.

Fisa dfoust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.

502 Deaderick Street, 41 Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886
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